

BSVA Sept. Meeting

Present: Josh Bedell, Cory Mescon, Norm Spencer, Stephen Taranto, Sue Norton, Julie Thomson

Recap Picnic

Had a lot of food left over, need to look over how much we are ordering. Sue and Alex would like to step down from the picnic, the cooking and the wood, as well as the paper products. Too much corn. Sue and Alex to write down instructions on what they do, and what the work entails, for the picnic, as well as a list of everything you get for the picnic. Could use games next time and crafts.

Rental of the Maines field pavilion.

New Spring/Summer Event

Someone from center for eco technology contacted jackie balance about doing an event together. They've done it in years past. They would like to do a fair in their parking lot. Josh, Jackie, Stephen and Center for Eco Technology are going to meet this week and discuss their ideas. Stephen's idea is called the riverside ramble. Scooter race, running race, Lindsey Sabadosa could talk to people, Indigo coffee, screen printing place, the brewery, Jo Comerford on riverside drive. This could be an early summer block party kick off.

Traffic Update

Donna Lscalia said the speed bumps are coming in the next month. Will send a hard date when she has one. Trying to finish Burrs Bitt, Spring, etc.

Candidate Forum

Oct. 15th. One of the two people running for ward 5. Mark is organizing this.

Outdoor movie night

Happening on Friday, Oct. 11th at 6:30, movie tbd